Jacqueline Castro

Mathematics 7-12 and ESL

1301 Crossing PI Apt 538A Austin, TX 78225 (210) 954-6439 jackiec@utexas.edu

EXPERIENCE

Austin High School, Austin, TX — Apprentice Teacher

January 2020 - PRESENT

Created and implemented lessons for students and would receive feedback from my cooperating teacher and observers. Learned about classroom management and blended learning.

UTeach Internship, Austin, TX — *Tutor*

January 2018 - May 2018

Tutored high schoolers at Austin High school in various math classes. Supported and observed different math teachers.

UTeach Field Work, Austin, TX — Field Teacher

August 2017 - October 2019

Field experience for UTeach classes at the elementary, middle and high school level. Taught in a team to create lesson plans that incorporated different teaching strategies.

EDUCATION

The University of Texas at Austin, Austin, TX — B. S. A. Mathematics

August 2016 - May 2020 GPA: 3.33

Club: Math and Science Teachers of Tomorrow (MASTT)

The University of Texas at Austin, Austin, TX — B.A. Iberian and Latin American Languages and Cultures

August 2016 - May 2020 GPA: 3.62

Honors: Cum laude ampla et magna on the Dean's Honor List (Fall 2017), Magna cum laude (Spring 2018)

SUMMARY

Current undergraduate student in the process of obtaining teaching certification to teach High School Mathematics. Three years of teaching and lesson planning experience through UTeach program. Hoping to utilize my creativity and teaching experience to engage high school students in mathematics classes.

LANGUAGES

English and Spanish

SKILLS

Creative Lesson Planning
Classroom Management
Differentiated Instruction
Positive Attitude
ELL Accommodations
Blended Learning

